Government of Odisha
Forest and Environment Department
-0-

O (Cons) 25612016/ 1 61 62 F&Bdated  2r 9 - 4
From

Sri Debidutta Biswal, IFS

Special Secretary to Government
To

The PCCF, Odisha

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 51.783 ha. of forest land for construction of Turi-Guntat
Irrigation Project in Nabarangpur Block of Nabarangpur District , Odisha (Proposal
No.FP/OR/IRRIG/13379/2015)

Sir,

I am directed to invite reference to your letter No.14385 dt. 27.7.2016 on the above
mentioned subject and to say that on scrutiny of the forest diversion proposal, the following
deficiencies are noticed.

(1) The project proposal ‘nchudes a reservoir as well as canal progjct where forest land is
also tequired. Since this is a non-site specific proejct, more than two alternate siteg
should have been examined and details thereof submitted to ensure
avoiding/minimum use of forest land as per para 2.1(3) of FC Act guidelines. Despite
mention of several alternative sites examined for this project at page 212/DP, no
details of such examination as per above FC Act guidelines has been furnished in the
DP to ensure inescapability of forest land shall therefore be furnished.

(i)  Itneedstobe clarified whether this is a maj or/medium irrigation project.

(iii) The project envisages two barrages to be linked by a canal. This project needs
363.309ha. of land including 70.774ha. of forest land for canal project for irrigation.
Details of canal project such as its length, width and other relevant informaiton has
not been furnished.

(iv)  As per report of DFO, Nabarangpur and RCCF, Koraput, 51.783ha. of forests land
required for the project includes 7.193ha. of Bikrampur Reserved Forests. However
forest land schedule of Bikrampur Village authenticated by Tahsildar, Nabarangpur
(page 106/DP) does not mention about this extent of land in RF. Land schedule of this
village needs to mention RF land duly signed by DFO, Nabarangpur and Tahasildar,
Nabarangpur. Besides, the DFO, Nabarangpur is required to furnish a map(A/4 size)
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Sub:

Sir,

Sri Debidutta Biswal, IFS
Special Secretary to Government

'The PCCF, Odisha

Proposal for diversion of 51.783 ha. of forest land for construction of Turi-Guntat
Irrigation Project in Nabarangpur Block of Nabarangpur District , Odisha (Proposal
No.FP!OR/IRRIGr’13379;’2015)

I am directed to invite reference to your letter No.14385 dt. 27.7.2016 on the above

mentioned subject and to say that on scrutiny of the forest diversion proposal, the following

deficiencies are noticed.

®

(if)
(iii}

The project proposal includes a reservoir as well as canal proejct where forest land is
also required. Since this is a non-site specific proejct, more than two alternate siteg
should have been examined and details thereof submitted to ensure
avoiding/minimum use of forest land as per para 2.1(3) of FC Act guidelines. Despite
mention of several alternative sites examined for this project at page 212/DP, no
details of such examination as per above FC Act guidelines has been furnished in the
DP to ensure inescapability of forest land shall therefore be furnished.

It needs to be clarified whether this is a major/medium irrigation project.

The project envisages two barrages to be linked by a canal. This project needs
363.30%ha, of land including 20.774ha. of forest land for canal project for irrigation.
Details of canal project such as its length, width and other relevant informaiton has
not been furnished,

(iv)  As per report of DFO, Nabarangpur and RCCF, Koraput, 51.783ha. of forests land

required for the project includes 7.193ha. of Bikrampur Reserved Forests. However
forest land schedule of Bikrampur Village authenticated by Tahsildar, Nabarangpur
(page 106/DP) does not mention about this extent of land in RF. Land schedule of this
village needs to mention RF land duly signed by DFO, Nabarangpur and Tahasildar,
Nabarangpur. Besides, the DFO, Nabarangpur is required to furnish a map(A/4 size)
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showing boundary pillars of 7.193ha. of RF land required for the project duly
authenticated by him.
It is therefore requested to furnish detailed compliance on the above points for

consideration of diversion proposal.

Yours faithfully
N

Special Secretary t(?l?l)vemment
Memo No. 76\162’ /Dated. ‘g\ro’,],é

Copy forwarded to the Regional Chief Conservator of Forests, Koraput Circle/
Divisional Forest Officer, Nabarangpur for information and necessary action.

Special Secretary t;] dovemment
MemoNo. ) 6Y4 Y /Dated 2 .16

Copy forwarded to the Water Resources Department/Collector, Nabarangpur for
information and necessary action. q _,\

Special Secretary t vernment

Memo No. ]6\‘165 {Dated. anrl,é

Copy forwarded to the Executive Engineer, Koraput Investigation Division, Jeypore,
Dist. Koraput for information and necessary action.

l
Special Secretary to &oLemment



